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lnveslor Relolions Cell
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The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporoie Services
BSE timiled
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Streel
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir / Modom,

27.'.t2.2022

The Vice Presidenl
Nolionol Stock Exchonge of lndio Ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we hereby inform thot we ore in receipl of
requesls from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion lo issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss / non receipt of shore certificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce wilh Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Yours foithfully,

S Nondokumoron
DGM & ComponY SecretorY
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lnformolion re.oordino Loss of Shore Cerlificole ond lssue of Duplicole Sho[e
Certificote under Requlotign 39(9) of SEBI ([ODR) Requlotions. 2015

Distinctive
No. (From)



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Komala < komalar@cameoindia.com>
Tuesday, December 27,2022 15:47

investor
priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATTON 39(3) - TSSUE OF DUPL|CATE SHARE CERTTFTCATE - tNTtMATtON TO
STOCK EXCHANGE

IOB-L-29 1 54 _202212261941'l2.pdf; OTH REP7225_98.PDFAttachments:

lThis message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
lvou click on a link. oDen attachments or reDlv
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Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of share
certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as

the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents including

Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this regard to the

satisfaction of the RTA and the Company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained at our end and a

"Letter of Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued to shareholder

Regards

Thulasi
Cameo Corporate Services Limited

#1 Club House Road, Chennai 600 002

Ph: 044-40020735
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Nirnala V

Investor Services Cell

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd

Subromonian Building, V Floor

No.l, Club House Road

Chennai 600 0O2

S Mukkuntharajan
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Name of the Company : INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
FOLIO No : 00356523
Request for issuing Duplicate Share certificate in Electronic Mode.

Respected Mam

Once again thank you for your timely and prompt reply to my mail dated 20th Dec 2022.
As I informed you earlier that I got all the 500 shares transferred in my favour. Since it was
in physical.form I had given all the original share certificate to the bp ICICI bank staff.
Many staff got transferred and nobody in the branch could not trace the details of the same. I
also do not have any acknowledgement for the same. I have one letter copy with me received
from you stating that transferred share certifrcates are enclosed via your iitter dated lgth Jan
2018 same has been attached for your reference.

I also wish to inform your that I have shifted my residence from

10-A vasudevan street, Shankar Abodes, F2 sowndhaniyam Block, TV kovil, Trichy
62000s

to ml,Nerv Address for further comrnunication

7u4 PUTHUR AGRAHARAM, PUTHUR - TRICHY 620017

I give below my details for your reference.

NSDL DEMAT ACCOUNT No IN300183-11641327
ICiCI DIRECT Account No. 8505209033
Name of the Shareholder: S MUKKUNTHARAJAN
Name of the Company : INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
FOLIO No : 00356523

Hope the above proof of letter from your side is enough for giving electronic credit to my
above cited Demat Account..

With Warm Regards
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